
14

3 A. M. Rust in his Reminiscences ofearly Whangarei (1934) states that the Petrel was a
permanent trader from 1857 until 1864, for part of the time under the charge of
Robert Mair but for most of the period under Captain T. S. Carmichael.

4Henry’s Public House. Possibly kept by Henry Holman who first came to Wha-
ngarei in 1844.

sJohn Stewart Rust (1826-76) with his brother first settled in Whangarei in 1854. His
grandson in his Reminiscences ... gives much informationon the persons mentioned
in the Anderson diary which in other aspects obviously amplifies Rust. The name
Waikura, A. M. Rust records, was the nearest Maori translation of the word ‘rust’
in English.

6 Henry Walton (Rust, p 68 and Florence Keene, Between two mountains (1966)
pp 45-7) purchased from the chief Te Tirarau a large block around Maungatapere
which, after a short period in the Northern Wairoa, he proceeded to develop.
Mrs Keene, commenting on the Maungatapere Park estate, says that Henry and
Charles Walton \ . . were the first in the Whangarei district and also in New
Zealand to import sufficient men, stock and machinery to establish a complete
farm’. Henry Walton first married a niece ofTe Tirarau but after the deathofboth
his wife and half-caste son he married in England where he retired in 1867.

7Rust (p 67) recorded that ‘Petingale’ had ‘a fine orchard on the waterfront in 1859’
having already sold a portion to Cafler in 1856 and the balance in the year of the
Anderson residence to Robert Reybum.

8 Six thousand acres of land at Maungatapere were advertised (Auckland Provincial
Gazette, vol 6, p 33, 2 April 1857) as being available for selection two years after
their purchase of the block by the well-knownLand Purchase Commissioner men-
tioned in the diary.

9 George Edge (Rust, p 82 and Keene, p 47) had come to Maungatapere about 1842
after working at the Tangiteroria Mission from 1838 for two years and then
managing a mill at the Northern Wairoa for Henry Walton.

10The editor is indebted to Mrs G. M. Lightbody, Librarian, Whangarei Public
Library, and to Mr K. M. Stevens of Marsden Bay for information about the
location of the Anderson farm and for confirming that ‘KaiKush’ was a corruption
of ‘Kai Goose’. The latter name originated from the fact that Captain Walton
owned geese which trespassed on his Maori neighbours’ kumera cultivations. The
Maoris retaliated by eating the geese. The Anderson property was lot 37 of 186
acres south of the Whakapai Stream or Otaika River, (NZMS 177 A sheet 20 (1963).
The southern boundary was the old Government road or Jackson’s Road. Mr
Stevens advises that a small unnamed stream does cross the property but it is not
theKai Goose which was on his father’s farm to the west.

11New Zealand Times 23 September 1903.


